

Velivela Ramesh



Designation: Associate Professor

E-Mail ID : vramesh@vrsiddhrtha.ac.in

Contact at : CE107, Department of Civil Engineering,

Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,

Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph. D (Pursuing in Structural Engineering)

2013-till date, Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Kakinada, India

M.Tech (Structural Engineering)

2002, Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur, India

B.Tech (Structural Engineering)

1983, Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur, India

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2010-Till Date	Associate Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
2005-2010	Lecturer	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research:

Framed Type Elevated Water Tanks Under Seismic Loading

Courses Taught

- Finite Element Analysis
- Structural Analysis
- Dynamics Of Structures
- Soil-Structure Interaction
- Design Of Concrete Structures 1 & 2
- Strength Of Materials
- Advanced Design Of Structures
- Design OfPrestressed Concrete Structures
- Staad Pro

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Scopus	https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s42107-019-00186-2
--------	--

Invited Talks

No. of Invited Talks	03
----------------------	----

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes	03
(at least 5 Days)	
International / National Level Seminars	04
International / National Level Conferences	-
Workshops	04
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	02
Webinars	01

Professional Bodies Membership Details

11747 Indian Concrete Institute	
---------------------------------	--

(V Ramesh)